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- 6 OCT IOPI
St.fan Zinc Associates,
85 Gloucester Road,
London SW? 438

G8'4('6'36626

Mr. trehearce 2838

48
Dear Sir,

T o m  and Co'atry f lanning  A at 1971

R.* 135 Navszstcok EU1S NW3

I refer to your letter dated 12th July 1983 submitting alterations to
the layout of the front parking area as a modification to condition 1
of the planning permission granted on 14 December 1981 for the
redevelopment of the site by the erection of a 6-stony block of
11 flats.

I have to inform you that at their meeting an 20th September 1983
the Development Control Sub-Committee dsci4sd to .pprtne the

W fltestions to the layout of the front parking area as shown on
plan submitted Not 5715VA subject to the width of the access being
increased to 3m.

Tours faithfully,

Director.


